Cristel Brugger

14 Riesling Road, Constantia Cape Town, South Africa

Email: christelbrugger9@gmail.com

Skype: cristelbrugger

Cell Number: 0027 72 749 3226

Online English teacher for children ages 3-7 years. Fun and creative lessons for children. One-to-one lessons for professional candidates looking to apply for English top job positions internationally which include Electrical Engineers, Aeronautical Engineers, Mechanical Engineers and Chemical Engineers. I also teach specialist in the medical field, e.g Psychiatrists, Gynecologists, Children's creative and fun teaching. I also teach grammar, pronunciations, writing, reading, topics of discussion, history, geography and business. Assisting in preparing for students IELTS examinations for students apply for work visas internationally.

Experienced teacher with 25 years practice with one-to-one and online environment. Knowledge and teaching different methods. I am very creative in my planning of lessons and experienced teaching all age groups (4 years – 60 year old students)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sayabc (2018 - 2019 Cambly (2014 - 2018)

- Improving conversational fluency for personal and professional development of the students English language skills, grammar, lessons to a variety of nationalities (students between the ages of 5 and 50 years of age)
- Private Tutor self employed in Switzerland, France, USA and South Africa

2014 (Cape Town)

- one-to-one lessons at Academies in Cape Town, writing in English for French/German/Spanish high school students with English as a 3rd language

1999 - 2012 (Switzerland, USA and France)

ESL tutor - self employed

- Private one-on-one, small classes, focusing on conversational fluency and vocabulary development, class preparation and different teaching methods
- one-on-one extra curricular lessons (children 5 18), improving reading, writing, and speaking in English
- working at International companies assisting in English lessons, English presentations and video conference calls
- supervising English lessons at a play school in Monaco for foreign children of the age of 3 years

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in English Education TESOL Gururamdas, teachers certificate in Kundalini Yoga (Cape Town) Abbotts College, accounting certificate (Cape Town)



SKILLS

Proficiency in general computer skills, different computer software, platform and Internationalpresentations for global companies e.g General Motors (Switzerland), languages, setting up, taking notes for international video conference meetings, traveling, art, dancing, yoga, cooking, Geography, History, Business